Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2024 2:19 PM

To: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: FW: PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBS6354R & SMB1524) ON 10/06/2024 @
09:31THRS ALONG BT BATOK EAST AVE 3 BEF JUNCT WITH BT BATOK EAST AVE 4 AFT
BS 43179

From: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2024 2:19:01 pm (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: logeswaran chandra <logeswaran.chandra@towertransit.sg>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBS6354R & SMB1524] ON 10/06/2024 @ 09:31HRS ALONG BT BATOK
EAST AVE 3 BEF JUNCT WITH BT BATOK EAST AVE 4 AFT BS 43179

Hi Rasul
We agree with COR P/P $3,081.40 before GST with 03 working days

Thank You

Best Regards

Ly Ahmad

Manager, Claims
Mobile +65 9199 0025
Email bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.s

Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd
21 Bulim Drive, Bulim Bus Depot, Singapore 648170
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From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 12:56 PM
To: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>
Cc: logeswaran chandra <logeswaran.chandra@towertransit.sg>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBS6354R & SMB1524) ON 10/06/2024 @ 09:31HRS ALONG BT BATOK EAST
AVE 3 BEF JUNCT WITH BT BATOK EAST AVE 4 AFT BS 43179
1



[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Lynn,

As per our message,

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair P/P $3,081.40 /- with 03 day of repair before GST, subject to their
approval.

Best Regards,
Rasul | Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the Larth- FPrint only when necessary-

From: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2024 11:49 am

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@I|kkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-
a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: logeswaran chandra <logeswaran.chandra@towertransit.sg>

Subject: RE: PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBS6354R & SMB1524) ON 10/06/2024 @ 09:31HRS ALONG BT BATOK EAST
AVE 3 BEF JUNCT WITH BT BATOK EAST AVE 4 AFT BS 43179

hl Rasul
Please find attached

Thank You

Best Regards

Ly Ahmad

Manager, Claims
Mobile +65 9199 0025

Email bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.sg



Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd
e 21 Bulim Drive, Bulim Bus Depot, Singapore 648170
Registration number 201419417K
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expressed in this email are not necessarilythe views of Tower Transit.

From: Caroline Cabrera <Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 5:48 PM

To: 'MTPRI' <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/Claims & I1A/Taxis/Claims) <OngHuaYen@smrt.com.sg>; Rachel Wu
<RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; logeswaran chandra <logeswaran.chandra@towertransit.sg>; Bazlin Ahmad
<Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>; Wei Siong Liam <WeiSiong.Liam@towertransit.sg>; Yong Wei Tan
<Yongwei.Tan@towertransit.sg>

Subject: FW: PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBS6354R & SMB1524J ON 10/06/2024 @ 09:31HRS ALONG BT BATOK
EAST AVE 3 BEF JUNCT WITH BT BATOK EAST AVE 4 AFT BS 43179

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Our Ref: D24005195MFBP/SMRT/TPD1/RW
Your Ref: SMB1524H

Dear Hua Yen,
For PRI

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline Cabrera
Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd

16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581
D: 6359 1800 | F: 6223 0541 | Reg. No. 195000106C

Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg

Amember of @EREEAMY (NSURANCE GROLP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA”):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sqg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system

and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.



From: logeswaran chandra <logeswaran.chandra@towertransit.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 5:35 PM

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Motor_Claims <Motor Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Caroline Cabrera
<Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; OngHuaYen@smrt.com.sg; SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg; Tan Wei Teck (Strides
Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>

Cc: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>; Wei Siong Liam <WeiSiong.Liam@towertransit.sg>; Yong Wei Tan
<Yongwei.Tan@towertransit.sg>

Subject: PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBS6354R & SMB1524) ON 10/06/2024 @ 09:31HRS ALONG BT BATOK EAST
AVE 3 BEF JUNCT WITH BT BATOK EAST AVE 4 AFT BS 43179

Your attachment(s) were cleaned by Check Point Sandblast Threat Extraction.
Click here to restore the original(s) or contact your system administrator.

You may be required to authenticate, in that case follow these instructions:

1. You will be directed to a page where you would be requested to specify your email address.
2. An email with verification code will be sent to you.

3. Copy the code and return to the attachment recovery page.

4. The email with original attachments will be released to your mailbox.

Please exercise discretion when requesting to release suspicious attachments.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Mdm,

We would like to notify you of a road accident on 10/06/2024 at about 09:31hrs along Bt Batok East Ave 3
involving our bus, SBS6354R & your insured vehicle SMB1524J.

As aresult of this accident, our bus has been damaged. Before we proceed to repair the damaged bus, please let
us know within the next 48 hours if you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey of our bus. If we do not receive any
reply from you within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to repair the bus without any further reference to
you.

Survey Location : Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd
BULIM DEPOT
Address : 21 Bulim Drive, Singapore 648170

Contact Person :Logan @ 8672 0323(+60102310447 watsap)

e Body & Paint Sup. : - Jason Liam @ 8691 9663
e Workshop Manager : - Yong Wei @ 98795982

Rgds;
Logan

Claims Executive



Email : logeswaran.chandra@towertransit.sg

TRANSIT

-____‘-——-

Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd

21 Bulim Drive, Bulim Bus Depot, Singapore 648170
Registration number 201419417K

www.towertransit.sg

[Security Reminder] This email was sent from outside the organisation - please use
caution when clicking on links or opening attachments.
[Security Reminder] This email was sent from outside the organisation - please use
caution when clicking on links or opening attachments.



